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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director ORB Rdg
Divisfon of Licensing RPurple
JHeltemes,
THRU ; R.A. Clark, Chief RAClark
OPerating Reactros Branch #3, DL TColburn
PMKreutzer

Thomas M. Novak, Assistant Director TMNovak
for Operating Reactors, DL

FROM: Timothy G. Colburn, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3, DL

SUBJECT: SALP INPUT

Attached 1s the NRR input for the SALP report for Wisconsin Electric
Power Company. This report was prepared after soli¢iting verbal input
from selected NRR technical reviewers who have contact with the licensee
during the reporting perfod. A draft was also submitted for comment.

No additional comments were received other than confirmatory, prior to
the issuance of this report.

The following persons were contacted for input: 0. Verrelli, ORAB;
G. Holahan, ORAB; R. Kendall, ICSB; P, Hearn, CSk; C. Goodman, LOB;
E. Murphy, METB; J. Wermiel, ASB; J. Stang, CMEB; S. Salah, OLB and
N. Chokskf, SEB.

Timothy G. Colburn, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Input for SALP Report

cc: J. Streeter
T. Tambling
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